
From: Amber L Groves
To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Shelly Tucker
Subject: [EXT] 2RP-4665 - Plains COG Patron 23 Federal No. 004H - Remediation Summary and Risk-Based Closure

Request
Date: Monday, October 15, 2018 11:14:41 AM
Attachments: 2RP-4665 - COG Patron 23 Federal #004H - Remediation Summary and Risk-Ba....pdf

Ms. Pruett, Mr. Bratcher and Ms. Tucker,
 
Please find attached the Remediation Summary and Risk-Based Closure Request that has been
prepared for the Plains COG Patron 23 Federal #004H. The release site is located in Unit Letter “A”,
Section 23, Township 25 South, Range 29 East in Eddy County, New Mexico, on land Administered by
the Bureau of Land Management.  If you have any questions or need any additional information,
please feel free to contact me by phone or email.
 
Thank you,
 
 

Amber L. Groves
Remediation Coordinator
Plains All American
1911 Connie Road
Carlsbad, NM  88220
Office: 575-236-1033
Cell: 575-200-5517
 
 
 
 

From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD [mailto:Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 4:54 PM
To: Lowry, Joel; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Shelly Tucker
Cc: Camille J Bryant; Amber L Groves
Subject: Backfill Approved RE: 2RP-4665 - Plains COG Patron 23 Federal No. 004H - Remediation
Summary and Permission to Backfill Request [External]
 
Hello Mr. Lowry,
 
OCD has received your remediation summary and backfill request for 2RP-4665, thank you! This backfill request
is approved. Please send your deferral request per the guidelines that were in place when this spill occurred.
 
 
Best Regards,
 

Maria Pruett
 

mailto:ALGroves@paalp.com
mailto:Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:stucker@blm.gov
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1.0      INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND 


 


On behalf of Plains Pipeline, L.P. (Plains), TRC Environmental Corporation (TRC) has prepared 


this Remediation Summary and Risk-Based Site Closure Request for the Release Site known as 


the COG Patron 23 Federal #004H. The Release Site is located approximately ten (10) miles 


southeast of Malaga in Eddy County, New Mexico, in Unit Letter “A”, Section 23, Township 25 


South, Range 29 East. The GPS coordinates for the site are N 32.1217981º and W 103.9478047°. 


The subject property is owned by the United State Department of the Interior and administered 


by the Bureau of Land Management (BLM). A “Site Location Map” and “Site & Sample 


Location Map” are provided as Figure 1 and Figure 2, respectively.  


 


On March 9, 2018, a crude oil release occurred on the LACT unit at the COG Patron 23 Federal 


#004H Tank Battery. The release was attributed to operator error while routine maintenance was 


being conducted. The Initial Release Notification and Corrective Action (Form C-141) indicated 


approximately five (5) barrels (bbls) of crude oil were released within the earthen containment.  


During initial response activities, the Release Site was secured and a vacuum truck was utilized 


to recover approximately four (4) bbls of free standing crude oil.  Upon discovering the release, 


the NMOCD and BLM were notified.  A copy of NMOCD Form C-141 is provided in Appendix 


E. General Site Photographs are provided in Appendix A.  


  


2.0      NMOCD SITE CLASSIFICATION 
 


A groundwater database maintained by The New Mexico Office of the State Engineer (NMOSE) 


did not identify any registered water wells in Section 23, Township 25 South, Range 29 East. 


The ChevronTexaco inferred depth to groundwater trend map indicates groundwater should be 


encountered at approximately two hundred (200) to two hundred and twenty-five (225) feet 


below ground surface (bgs). Based on the NMOCD site classification system, zero (0) points will 


be assigned to the subject area ranking as a result of this criterion.  


 


No water wells were observed within one-thousand (1,000) feet of the Release Site. Based on the 


NMOCD site classification system, zero (0) points will be assigned to the subject area ranking as 


a result of this criterion.  


 


No surface water was observed within one-thousand (1,000) feet of the release. Based on the 


NMOCD site classification system, zero (0) points will be assigned to the subject area ranking as 


a result of this criterion. Groundwater information is provided in Appendix C. 


 


The NMOCD guidelines indicate the COG Patron 23 Federal #004H Release Site has a ranking 


score of zero (0). Soil remediation levels for a site with a ranking score of zero (0) points are as 


follows: 


 


• Benzene – 10 mg/kg (ppm) 


• Benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, and xylenes (BTEX) – 50 mg/kg (ppm) 


• Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons (TPH) – 5,000 mg/kg (ppm) 
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3.0     SUMMARY OF FIELD ACTIVITIES 


 
On March 19, 2018, remediation activities commenced at the Release Site.  Impacted soil was 


excavated and stockpiled on-site, atop an impermeable liner pending final disposition.  The floor 


and sidewalls of the excavation were advanced until field observations suggested TPH and 


BTEX concentrations were below NMOCD Recommended Remediation Action Levels (RRAL). 


 


On March 30, 2018, TRC collected five (5) excavation confirmation soil samples (FL, WSW, 


SSW, NSW and ESW) from the floor and sidewalls of the excavated area and submitted the soil 


samples to Xenco Laboratories of Midland, Texas for analysis of BTEX (Method SW 846-


8021B) and TPH (Method SW846-8015M).  Laboratory analytical results indicated benzene 


concentrations were below the applicable laboratory sample detection limit (SDL) in each of the 


submitted soil samples.  Analytical results indicated BTEX concentrations ranged from less than 


the applicable laboratory SDL in soil sample WSW to 0.7936 mg/kg in soil sample FL. TPH 


concentrations ranged from 558.1 mg/kg in soil sample WSW to 23,520 mg/kg in soil sample 


FL. Soil sample FL was also analyzed for concentrations of chloride (Method 300/300.1), which 


were determined to be 165 mg/kg. Laboratory analytical results indicated BTEX, TPH, and 


chloride concentrations were below the NMOCD RRAL in each of the analyzed soil samples, 


with the exception of soil samples FL and SSW, which exhibited TPH concentrations of 23,520 


mg/kg and 11,710 mg/kg, respectively. A table summarizing Concentrations of Benzene, BTEX, 


TPH, and Chloride in Soil is provided as Table 1. Laboratory analytical reports are provided in 


Appendix B.  


 


Upon receiving laboratory analytical results, excavation activities resumed at the Release Site.  


Impacted soil affected above the NMOCD RRAL in the areas represented by soil samples FL 


and SSW was excavated and placed into the existing soil stockpile. 


 


On April 30, 2018, TRC collected two (2) excavation confirmation soil samples (SP #1 @ 2’ and 


SSWb) from the floor and sidewall of the excavated area and submitted the soil samples to the 


laboratory for analysis of TPH.  Laboratory analytical results indicated soil samples SP #1 @ 2’ 


and SSWb exhibited TPH concentrations of 6,351 mg/kg and 4,432.4 mg/kg, respectively. 


 


Upon receiving laboratory analytical results, excavation activities resumed at the Release Site.  


Impacted soil affected above NMOCD RRAL in the area characterized by soil sample SP #1 @ 


2’ was excavated and placed into the existing soil stockpile. 


 


On May 21, 2018, TRC collected two (2) excavation confirmation soil samples (FLb @ 2.5’ and 


SSWc) from the floor and sidewall of the excavated area and submitted the soil samples to the 


laboratory for analysis of TPH.  Laboratory analytical results indicated soil sample FLb @ 2.5’ 


and SSWc exhibited THP concentrations of 6,332 mg/kg and 2,485.1 mg/kg, respectively. 


 


Upon receiving laboratory analytical results, excavation activities resumed at the Release Site.  


Impacted soil affected above the NMOCD RRAL in the area characterized by soil sample FLb @ 


2.5’ was excavated and placed into the existing soil stockpile. 
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On June 20, 2018, TRC collected one (1) excavation confirmation soil sample (FL @ 4’) from 


the floor of the excavated area and submitted the soil sample to the laboratory for analysis of 


TPH concentrations, which were determined to be 7,981 mg/kg.  Further excavation 


advancement of the floor was impracticable due to the congested nature of the facility and the 


presence of a resilient rock layer. 


On July 24, 2018, TRC revisited the Release Site with a backhoe equipped with a “hammerhoe” 


attachment.  During the site visit, a portion of the floor was excavated to approximately seven (7) 


ft. bgs.  During the excavation of the floor, three (3) delineation samples (FL @ 5’, FL @ 6’ and 


FL @ 7’) were collected and submitted to the laboratory for analysis of TPH.  Laboratory 


analytical results indicated TPH concentrations declined from 11,581.7 mg/kg in soil sample FL 


@ 5’ to 6,595.8 mg/kg in soil sample FL @ 7’. 


On August 23, 2018, TRC submitted a Remediation Summary and Permission to Backfill 


Request, on behalf of Plains, summarizing field activities conducted to date and detailing 


laboratory analytical results from confirmation soil samples. The Remediation Summary and 


Permission to Backfill Request was subsequently approved. 


Upon receiving NMOCD and BLM permission, the excavated area was backfilled with locally 


sourced, non-impacted material. Excavation backfill was compacted and contoured to meet the 


needs of the facility. Prior to backfilling, the final dimensions of the excavated area were 


approximately sixty (60) ft. in length, thirty (30) ft in width, and six (6) inches (in.) to seven (7) 


ft. in depth. 


On September 13, 2018, approximately thirty (30) cubic yards (cy) of impacted soil was 


transported to Lea Land, LLC (NMOCD Permit No. NM-01-035) for disposal. A copy of the 


Request for Approval to Accept Solid Waste (Form C-138) is provided in Appendix D. 


4.0      SITE  CLOSURE REQUEST 


Based on laboratory analytical results from excavation confirmation soil samples, field activities 


conducted to date, declining TPH concentrations in delineation soil samples and depth to 


groundwater, TRC recommends Plains provide the NMOCD and the BLM a copy of this 


Remediation Summary and Risk-Based Site Closure Request and request the NMOCD and the 


BLM grant site closure status to the COG Patron 23 Federal #004H. Impacted soil in the floor of 


the excavated area adjacent to the LACT unit affected above the NMOCD RRAL for TPH will 


be further investigated and/or remediated at time of abandonment (TOA). 
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5.0 LIMITATIONS 
 


TRC Environmental Corporation has prepared this Remediation Summary and Site Closure 


Request to the best of its ability.  No other warranty, expressed or implied, is made or intended. 


TRC Environmental Corporation has examined and relied upon documents referenced in the 


report and has relied on oral statements made by certain individuals.  TRC Environmental 


Corporation has not conducted an independent examination of the facts contained in referenced 


materials and statements.  We have presumed the genuineness of the documents and that the 


information provided in documents or statements is true and accurate.  TRC Environmental 


Corporation has prepared this report in a professional manner, using the degree of skill and care 


exercised by similar environmental consultants.  TRC Environmental Corporation also notes that 


the facts and conditions referenced in this report may change over time and the conclusions and 


recommendations set forth herein are applicable only to the facts and conditions as described at 


the time of this report.   


 


This report has been prepared for the benefit of Plains Pipeline, L.P.  The information contained 


in this report, including all exhibits and attachments, may not be used by any other party without 


the express consent of TRC Environmental Corporation and/or Plains Pipeline, L.P. 
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6.0 DISTRIBUTION 
 


Copy 1:  Mike Bratcher & Maria Pruett 


New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 


Oil Conservation Division – District II 


811 South First Street 


Artesia, New Mexico 88210 


 


Copy 2:  Shelly Tucker 


   Bureau of Land Management 


620 East Greene Street 


Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 


 


Copy 3:  Camille Bryant 


Plains Marketing, L.P. 


505 North Big Spring, Suite 600 


Midland, Texas 79701 


cjbryant@paalp.com 


 


Copy 4:  Jeff Dann  


Plains Marketing, L.P.      


 333 Clay Street, Suite 1600 


   Houston, Texas 77002 


   jpdann@paalp.com 


 


Copy 5:  TRC Environmental Corporation 


   10 Desta Drive, Suite 150E 


   Midland, Texas 79705 


   jlowry@trcsolutions.com 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 















 Method:


FL 3/30/2018 1' Excavated <0.000383 0.0256 0.0620 0.706 0.7936 1,480 19,600 2,440 23,520 165


WSW 3/30/2018 6" In-Situ <0.000386 <0.000457 <0.000566 <0.000345 <0.000345 <7.98 485 73.1 558.1 -


SSW 3/30/2018 6" Excavated <0.000383 0.0179 0.0216 0.2364 0.2759 950 9,620 1,140 11,710 -


NSW 3/30/2018 6" In-Situ <0.000384 <0.000455 <0.000564 0.01305 0.01305 58.7 3,130 465 3,653.7 -


ESW 3/30/2018 6" In-Situ <0.000382 0.00225 0.00350 0.02835 0.0341 91.9 743 71.6 906.5 -


SP #1 @ 2' 4/30/2018 2' Excavated - - - - - 296 5,920 135 6,351 -


SSWb 4/30/2018 1.5' In-Situ - - - - - 134 4,260 38.4 4,432.4 -


Flb @ 2.5' 5/21/2018 2.5' Excavated - - - - - 180 5,590 562 6,332 -


SSWc 5/21/2018 1.5' In-Situ - - - - - 26.1 2,180 279 2,485.1 -


FL @ 4' 6/20/2018 4' In-Situ - - - - - 2,560 4,810 611 7,981 -


FL @ 5' 7/24/2018 5' Excavated - - - - - 2,790 8,730 61.7 11,581.7 -


FL @ 6' 7/24/2018 6' Excavated - - - - - 1,430 7,720 49.3 9,199.3 -


FL @ 7' 7/24/2018 7' In-Situ - - - - - 684 5,870 41.8 6,595.8 -


10 - - - 50 - - - 5,000 600NMOCD Regulatory Guideline


XYLENES, 


TOTAL 


(mg/kg)


TOTAL 


BTEX                           


(mg/kg)     


   EPA SW 846-8015M
 SAMPLE 


LOCATION


 SAMPLE 


DATE


SAMPLE 


DEPTH 
STATUS


Methods: EPA SW 846-8021B, 5030  Methods:


BENZENE 


(mg/kg)


TOLUENE 


(mg/kg)


ETHYL-


BENZENE 


(mg/kg)


E300


GRO         


(mg/kg)


DRO         


(mg/kg)


ORO         


(mg/kg)


TOTAL   


TPH  


(mg/kg)


CHLORIDE   


(mg/kg)


NMOCD REF. No. 2RP-4665


TABLE 1


COG PATRON 23 FEDERAL No. 004H


PLAINS PIPELINE, L.P.


EDDY COUNTY, NM


CONCENTRATIONS OF BENZENE, BTEX, TPH, AND CHLORIDE IN SOIL


Page 1 of 1
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Environmental Specialist
N.M. Oil Conservation Division
District 2
811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101
Cell: 575 840-5963
Fax: 575748-9720
 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD
approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or
regulations.
 
 
 

From: Lowry, Joel <JLowry@trcsolutions.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 8:39 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD
<Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>; Shelly Tucker <stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: Camille J Bryant <CJBryant@paalp.com>; Amber L Groves <ALGroves@paalp.com>
Subject: 2RP-4665 - Plains COG Patron 23 Federal No. 004H - Remediation Summary and Permission
to Backfill Request
 
Please find attached the Remediation Summary and Permission to Backfill Request that has been
prepared for Plains’ COG Patron 23 Federal No. 004H environmental Remediation Site. The Site is
located  in Unit Letter “A”, Section 23, Township 25 South, Range 29 East in Eddy County, New
Mexico on land administered by the Bureau of Land Management. The initial C-141 indicated
approximately five (5) barrels of crude oil were released with approximately four (4) barrels being
recovered; the release was confined to within the earthen containment.
 
We are hoping that we might be able to schedule a meeting one afternoon this week or sometime
next week to discuss this project. Might you take a look at your schedule and check your availability?
Alternatively, it is more convenient to review the Remediation Summary and Permission to Backfill
Request and discuss it over the phone we would be happy to do so.  If you have any questions or
need any additional information, please feel free to contact Amber Groves or myself by phone or
email.
 
Respectfully,
 
Joel Lowry
Senior Project Manager
 

2771 Highway 214, Denver City, TX 79323
C: 432-466-4450

LinkedIn | Twitter | Blog | www.trcsolutions.com
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